


AGENDA

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
HAILEY CITY HALL
115 MAIN STREET SCUTH
HAILEY, ID
July 27, 2016 - 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in ane motion without

discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and
possible action.

1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of May 25, 2016; .......ooovoourereee oo 2
2. Receive and File Financials:

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report —March and April 2006, ....o.ooeoueeeoeeeeeee e 5
PRESENTATIONS
3. FlySun Valley Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Request, Carol Waller; oo B
4. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Request, Arlene Schieven: ..., 15

PUBLIC HEARINGS
5. Consideration and adoption of the proposed Sun Valley Air Service Board Budget for FY 2017 for the
expenditure of Local Option Tax (LOT) revenues received by the Sun Valley Air Service Board for taxes

payable from the period of 10/1/16 through 9/30/17;.......ccovoeeeeeeoe oo e oo 46
ACTION/DISCUSSION

6. Discussion and action regarding a proposal for auditing services for Fiscal Year 2016 ........oovevvoveeeon 47

7. Authorization for Payment of Bills on-hand through July 21, 2006 ....ooeoeeee e 58

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 (d) to consider trade secrets that are exempt from
disclosure as provided in idaho Code 74-107;

ADJOURNMENT

Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Hailey
City Halt prior to the meeting at 788-4221. Air Service Board Packels are onfine at www. haiteycityhall.org;
www. sunvalley.gavoffice.com, and www.ketchumidaho org.



AGENDA

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
HAILEY CITY HALL
115 MAIN STREET SOUTH
HAILEY, ID

July 27, 2016 - 2:00 P.M,

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without
discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and
possible action.
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of May 25, 2016;
2. Receive and File Financials:

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — March and April 2016;

PRESENTATIONS
3. Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Request, Carol Waller;
4. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Request, Arlene Schieven;

PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. Consideration and adoption of the proposed Sun Valley Air Service Board Budget for FY 2017 for the
expenditure of Local Option Tax {LOT) revenues received by the Sun Valley Air Service Board for taxes
payable from the period of 10/1/16 through 9/30/17;

ACTION/DISCUSSION
6. Authorization for Payment of Bills on-hand through July 21, 2016.

EXECUTIVE SESSION = Pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 {d) to consider trade secrets that are exempt from
disclosure as provided in Idaho Code 74-107

ADJOURNMENT

Please Nole: The agenda is subject fo revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Hailey
City Hall prior to the meeling at 788-4221. Air Service Board Packets are online at www.halleycityhall org;
www. sunvalley.govoffice.comn, and www.kefchumidaho.org.

1



DRAFT
REGULAR SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
SUN VALLEY CITY HALL
81 ELKHORN ROAD
SUN VALLEY, ID
MAY 25, 2016 - 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
The Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting was called to order at 2:11 p.m. in Sun Valley City Hall.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle noted the agenda item for executive session needed to be changed to the updated
code sections, suggesting Idaho Code Section 74-107(1) and 74-107(6). Mayor Nina lonas moved to amend
the agenda as suggested, seconded by Mayor Peter Hendricks. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Fritz Haemmerle — Mayor of Hailey
Peter Hendricks — Mayor of Sun Valley
Nina Jonas — Mayor of Ketchum
Members Absent: Lawrence Schoen — Chair, Blaine County Commission
Staff Present: Sun Valley City Administrator ~ Susan Robertson
Ketchum City Administrator — Suzanne Frick
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Peter Hendricks led the pledge of allegiance,

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
None.

REMARKS FROM THE BCARD
None,

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of March 16, 2016;
2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — January and February 2016;
Mayor Peter Hendricks moved to approve the entire consent agenda as presented, seconded by Mayor Nina
Jonas. A roll call vote was taken. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

ACTION/DISCUSSION

3. Discussion regarding Friedman Memorial Airport {(SUN) air service strategic planning;

Carol Waller, of Fly Sun Valley, presented the variables that go into deciding where to pursue new non-stop
destinations for the Sun Valley airport. One variable is the market demographics, such as second-home
ownership, markets that provide travelers to competition resort communities and the potential demand.

Page 10of 3
May 25, 2016 Air Service Board Meeting
2



Market feasibility is also crucial, which takes into account whether there is an airline that is interested and
has the type of aircraft that can fly into the Sun Valley airport. If those two factors are feasible, the decision
must also take into account space constraints and economics, such as MRG and marketing costs. Waller
stated they generally plan out on a three-year time period for both new and enhanced services,

Mayor Peter Hendricks asked which factors were the most important in making a decision. Waller
responded they are market potential and market feasibility.

Mayor Nina Jonas asked about the factors examined when looking at market demographics. She specifically
asked if millennials were a target market. Waller responded age groups are more of a focus of marketing.
She noted that the Alliance submitted a grant for service to Portland due to strong second-home ownership
and the business market. She noted it is also a strong millennial market.

Mayor Nina Jonas asked about the focus on tourism and whether the focus would ever shift to developing
the economic diversity of the Valley. She suggested additional dates and times for flights would help
businesses. Waller responded they are looking at expanding the current service into the off season, noting
there may also be more daily flights with some airlines. Mayor Nina Jonas stated she would like to see that
integrated into the strategy. Waller responded there will be expansion of service for Fiscal Year 2017.

Mayor Nina Jonas asked whether the Alliance looks at adding airlines. Waller responded that they want to
ensure their current airlines are successful but may look at a new market that is not a hub for a current

airline. She noted when the 1% Air Service tax went into effect, the goal was to have new service to three
cities. They started immediately with San Francisco and Denver and are continuing to expand that service.

Mayor Nina Jonas asked about whether the goals included looking at what is delivered to the customer.
Waller responded that a lot of fares are determined by supply and demand, but it can be cheaper to fly into
Sun Valley than to Boise. She noted there has been a drop in overall average fares into Sun Valley.

Mayor Nina Jonas encouraged Fly Sun Valley Alliance to continue to look at helping to make the valley a
viable business community, especially when travel is essential to that part of the community. Mayor Peter
Hendricks asked Mayor Nina Jonas whether she was asking for more emphasis on business than tourism.
Mayor Nina Jonas responded that tourism is still the biggest economy in the area, but to have a healthy
community there needs to be more than one economy.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle noted the lack of flight frequency is not unique to SUN. Mayor Nina Jonas
responded she was focused not only on the number of daily flights, but the frequency throughout the
calendar year. Waller responded that they are looking to make significant expansions.

Mayor Peter Hendricks asked if there are an optimal number of markets. Waller responded they are always
looking at various opportunities but that all new markets are carefully planned.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle asked whether other markets besides Seattle expanded into the slack season.
Waller responded that Los Angeles and San Francisco expanded and are continuing to do so.

Mayor Nina Jonas encouraged the Alliance to focus on millennial markets.

4. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through May 19, 2016;
Susan Robertson presented the various hills to be paid.

Page 20f3
May 25, 2016 Air Service Board Meeting
3



Mayor Nina Jonas moved to authorize the payment of bills on hand, seconded by Mayor Peter Hendricks. A
roll call vote was taken. Ali in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

5. Changing of the time of the Regular Sun Valley Air Service Board September 21, 2016 meeting;
Susan Robertson stated the Board was scheduled to meet on September 21 at 2 p.m., but the Ketchum
Council Chambers are not available until 3 p.m. She asked that the meeting time be changed to that time.

Mayor Peter Hendricks moved to change the September 21 meeting time from 2 to 3 p.m,, seconded by
Mayor Nina Jonas. A roll call vote was taken. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Mayor Fritz Haemmerle stated there was no longer a need for an executive session.

ADJOURNMENT
Mavyor Nina Jonas moved to adjourn, seconded by Mayor Peter Hendricks. A roll call vote was taken. Al in
favor. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 2:38 p.m.

Fritz Haemmerle, Chair

ATTEST:

Nina lonas, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 3 of 3
May 25, 2016 Air Service Board Meeting
4



%1S
%0T
%0T
%0T
%01
%01
%0¢
%08
%08
%08
%08
%08
%08
spung
ajqejieny
%

LLGLLGLO'T

0S'9EL 0T
I6°9PP'TY
v BTE'SAT
60°0¥5°29T
0T6ZT'05Z
81'1Z6'96
99'985'T0T
00000912
S LE]
neljualy
VINAS

%6
%06
%06
%06
%06
%06
%08
%0T
%0T
%0T
%0t
%0C
%0Z
Spung
Aqefeay
0%

TTSLE'RTS

6¥°'879'96
P9 L8L'99T
18'628'8t
TO'SBA'TY
DE'£55°29
6TDETVE
L9'96E'ST
00'000'FS
EELITET ]
Penuoy
BUEY AS AlJ

00'S60°665'T  00000'DLZ OUOEER- 00 DOE'EEE'T

00'571-

00'S2T-

0o'seI-

00°SZ1-

00'szI-
66'F9E'L0T 00'529- 66'686'£0T
SSPEL'LOT 00'sZT- S5°65E°L07
SOEYT b oo'seT- SOy
1T°520°602 00'seT- 11°055'60¢
05'9BLTIE ou'szI- 0S'T16°2LE
Lr1STIZT 00'sz1- 9L’ 1ZL
EEER6OZT 00'556'2- £E°8E6°62T
00000042 00DOD'OLT
| Spenue) | panddy LT SSmuNWWog
10} 3jqe|ieay uejeg FARIISIUNUPY woJyy

spuny pung pieog spund 101
NG 1Y

TLWLQ'SL -

QU TER'S-
00'£24'9-
00'6TL'T
00'E9T'e-
00'9rT'9-
6695T'9-
951979~
T8'LEE'D-
68 00E'0-
STTECS
V6 PTG
87 181°9-

TLBLB'ULET PEEPS'BE  ELTZSTOOT  SOET9RLT
B6'9FT'YIT  BLB60E 00°'805'26 6L 0FS 8T
ITIZ9'ETE  E£9°EER9 97009291 22181y
9’11905t S0'T00'Z 81°£06'F81 EIEOL'BS
O0TI6'STZ BT IBECT  ZEOST'EST Y 6LE'ZY
SEEPT'RIE  S89BL'S TT69E"EvT 64'£86'69
Tryzb'eel  €8°'S24°C LTSrEL0T TE'E0T'LT
IS6TT'9ET  09'996°E 65'9E5°80T L19'ee
_ A3fjeH _ wnyazay

ORI | oL

SOIHUNUILOYD

_ Aajjep uns _ VEDERE)

9T0Z |1dy pue 9T0Z Ydiews 11oday xe) uondo |eaoy %I

9T-AoN
9L-10D
gL-dag
9r-Sny
9T+nr
9r-ung
aT-Ael
9T-1dy
oT-lepw
91-q34
9T-uer
§1-23g

1O1%T

9r-dag
gr-8ny
9r-(nf
9T-unr
oT-Aew
or-dy
9T-1e
91-934
9T-uer
s1-23g
ST-AON
ST30

[[EIEDES]
LOV%T



Q¥vOd IDIANIS
ATTIVA NNS

0] pajuasaid

AV

9102 ‘1z AInr

1VS0d0dd 139aN9g 12VH1INOD LLA
1d0d3d YVIA-QIN 9LAA

AITIVA NNS OL IDIAYIS HIV ONIACULINI




HEQ
54

FIRVLETIN
AITTYA NS
sy

aakviny
ATTIA WG

910¢ €10¢
10BdW! 21WOU0ID SAISOd BJoW — AS]IEA JOARY POOM 8Y3 104 [T
saJe} aAladod 3I0W ‘SIUBIUBAUOD
2J0W ‘S9OI0YD BI0W — SIS|OAR} JOJISIA JUBpISal awi-Jed ‘sssuisng ‘[eo0| 8y o4 O
715 0} Aouanbayy Ajlep siow ‘N3Q ‘¥3S ‘Xv1 0 swbil4 pepuedx3 O
910z 28 Hels 0} b (Xad) PuHOd eXSelyY MON iNNS 40} SSRI0 dojsuou g MON [0
S)INSaYy JaAIRQ 0} SANUAUOY AJIAIDS Y Ul UBLLISIAU

FONVENTY

9102 NI SS329NS 9Id g




019 ‘sisAjeue ‘salpnjs yaieasal Buiobuo sayy) «
mIapun 9|0z Jawwns Joj Aonins Jabusssed sy «
po}o|dwod Uosess 9}/G |0z Jojuim Joj Aoains Jsbuassed Iy <

YoIeasay e

=278 ‘045 'V3S "XV 'N3Q 01 dois-uon

- 'Nns A4

JTHOM 3HL OL dOLS-INO m

Spasu 82IAIS Jle U0 ssaulsng wolj ndul Jsyjes) «
0} ‘suoljejussald ‘sases|al ssaid ‘BIpaul [2100S
'9)ISqem ‘smau3 eI uorewlojul yim pajepdn
BIpSW ‘sIaWnsu00 ‘sispjoysyels ‘Ajunwwod desy «
Aemajeb 1ie se NS Jo asn abeinoiu
‘s}ayiew (| ulsyinos) [euoibal pue 00| Ul UOOWOI] <
yaeannQ bE:EEoo\m::mfms_ Iy |eao] .

sjuswudojenap aanjedwos ‘sbunjooq jo Bunyoe/Butiojuow Aysap
Jsjuim Joj Buissnq uoisieAlp paoueyus sbeuew pue poddns o) panuiuo)
SJIAISS 3.njn} Mau/padueyus Joj saplunpoddo oibsjes;s Jo insind panunuon)
SSUllIe Yiim "0} ‘sale} ‘aoueuLopad uo sishleue ‘suoissnosip panunuos)
Aouanbaiy Jybily 9713 Buiseaiour uo e)aQ Yim SUoISSNISIp panuiuo)
E)SE|YY PUE PSHIUN/M SJOBLUOD 8OIAISS Ul JaLIWNS g Jsjuim paziwndo painoss pue pajeobaN «
wawdojanaq a1barens/sbunsapy suiy -

SH0JJ7 wawdojanaq a2IAIeS Iy YAS 4

A A A A

FONVIITY
AFTIVA NNS
AV~ —

11vddN 4V3A-AIN 9LAA N
¢ C




0,01 10 abelane Aq sieak 7 1sed Jono paseasdsp sAey sigiew NNS 02 doy JO /| Ul SBIBHIY «»
NNS 01 SaIepIe aInsia| pue ssauisng abeiane annnadwo) aiop
siobusassed yyum uoieaunwiwos paaoiduwl - NNS/4ML Ul sisoy Jodily — SOUDBO2 JOJOW JOMBN o

aouauadx Jawoisny 1 suonelado buisng uoisiang panoidu
(801M18S 10BJUOS-UOU) 9107 404 SIYDI DTS-NNS Ul 8SeaIdUl %38) <
9107 Jawwns/oiuIm 1o} siubly Xy Apjeem dojsuou BjaQ meU PSLUOJIOM <
pouad Aepijoy sewy yead 4en0 1yBI} VIS Allep piZ POPPY  «
Yaam Xg 0} 8018 91/G|,0Z Jeum NNS-NIQ payun pepuedxy <
(51Z'9) siees aiow %/ |, Aq g} (g JSWWNS 10} 8IIAISS |[BISAO popuedxg o
(7,9'G) sjeas a10W %z, Aq 91/G10Z ISIUIM JO} SDIAISS [|BISAD popuedx3 o

S1HOIT4 B S1V3IS 40N
gLA4 JoWwWNS/IaUIN 10} 931AI9S papuedx] paindag

SINYITTY
ATTIVA NNS

SSI00NS® SLINSTY ALA 9LAS 75




0l

04¢/-Gq :suoeunsap Uy Ayooy Bunadwiod 1e o1ey peoy by fenuue m@@m\ﬁ,

‘0,7 dn alam UOSESS JajuIm

10} Sieas pejnpayos [elo] - Jaybiy Apueaijubis siam sisbusssed pue syybiy [enjoe sueaw
UoIym ‘|leymous Aaeay 0] anp Jajuim siy Ajjenueisgns paseauoul Siybily pouosAIp-1oUieaps, o
S)els 8say] Ul papnjoul Jou |Og/4AML 01 paloAlp sjybiy pue siabuassed e
'SAION

1d | dn - o4/ 110108 peo obeiany =
9/ dn - sjuswaue|dud gG6'LS =
%G dn - a|qejieae S1eas LSS =

(1dy -03@ pauoday ¥IN4) NOSY3IS YILNIM 9L/GLOZ

FINYITAY
AFTIVA NNS
AT

SSAONSRBSIINSFIALIA ILAd T
( (




CMUowe o osw S0 W we WnL % % () W o4l
% SEIE SER %8S 0% % e WSYT %S w0TTwdor syuauauefdu3
% WIER U o%Or SN L %0 ®I0r 1000 cwor st 0se apqeieny sieas

Buoyy% 9707 WLOL STOZ TWIOL ~aBusyp% 9707 payun STOZ pauun afuy)% gIOZENSq SWZENG  HOD% 107 YSEIV STOTEXSEV  TiddV-J3Q ¥3LNIMVLOL

sjuswauejdulm  Jge|ieAy S]eas B

9107 S10¢ 9107 5102 910¢ SI0C 910¢ SI0Z

WI0L W10l pajun panun el2g ey=q EYSEIY BYSejy
0
00001
0000z
000'0€
000°0r
000°0S

9102 |udy-ST0T 22Q pauioday VIAM

SIVLS 30IAH3S ¥IV NNS Y3LNIM

mous Aaeay 0} anp JBIum siy) paseasoul siybijy pauaap !|0gf 4MUL 01 pausalp ssebuassed ‘syybily apnjoul Jou op sonsners :saoN

UIMOLS panunuo?) - siels JAIA NNS

F2MYITIY

SSAIONS B SLINSIY ALA9ILAS \@r&i




S szurIpRAaEAUnS o €< ATTIVA NMOS OL 3DIAHIS HIV DNIAOES A

L 2L T 0 - iy

Al wiramaw

L PO FE des
‘gLdes - gL uor

8ujoduo 92)AI3S J1e NNS JO BunayJew |edo| YA '8 YASH
aunr-piw uedaq ||ej/1awwins 1oy shaaing Jaduassed Jiy NNS

Alnr ul Juesd papieme sem — 321AI8S NNS-XAd
dojsuou Jawwns/IaluIm Mau Joj 1uess 10asn Y00SS HWANSs 01 YIA4 Yum pasauiied YASH

9JIAJBS JBWWNS LTOT "R43IUIM £T/9TOZ 104 SAUIIIR 10B13U0D YliMm Suizeno8su yASH

"GTOT Ul sAep
6S SA S1Y31|} e3Q Ajlep € Yum sAep 69T ‘9TOZ Ul %98T paseasnu) s1ydijy J1S-NNS eyad
9TQT ||e}/1awwns 10} (STZ'8+) S1e3S U] dSeDIOUI 9%/ T PaINIaS

IINVITTY
ATTIVA NNS
ey § 7 BN

11vadN 9LAd J3NINNS A
C (




: LT :ﬁm >m=m> c:m |T _Em_ﬁma wEoé H_Bﬁ_oz
"umol-d ‘or[°H

SUOISIBAIP 2onpai djay |IM VIAI4 1t sainpadoad Suipuel Juawniisul paaosdw]
Ja1um |je s1ysi|y Ajlep xg ‘punod-aeaA anunuod syydijy doisuou Ajiep J15 eyaQ

Yaaey - 38 Ajtep s1y3ijy doisuou 045 panun

dy Apes —2aq s1y3i|} doisuou Xy eysely

(STOZ Ul YdJe 73 g4 }99M XG ‘UEB[ Ul }23M XZ Wodj dn) yasey —2aQ Ajtep unJa syysijj N3a vN imeN
Yatel — 29 Ajlep 143ijj Xy e12Q imaN

191uIm ||e sAepinles pue sAepijoy Sulinp Ajiep 1ysi) v3s eysq jmaN

yole g a4 ul s1y81) aJow ‘€7 AON SHE)S — papuedxa 51Y3i|) YIS eyse|y jmaN

(185 13 pam — Apjeam xz) Jaquisdaq Ul 1els s1y3ijs (XQd) puejHod exsely jMmaN

L1/9T02 123uim 10} (00S'ST+) S1B3S Ul 3SEIIIUI %0E -

RINVINIY

11VAdMN LLAd d31NIM N

o o o o o o O O




145

9107 93 suibaq i35 X0d '$TOZ JUnf UoBaq 2IAI3S NIQ 'ETOZ 250 U0B3q B0INI3S O3Sy |

 ssabuassod/siybf panianip 1of parouinisa %OT+ SIOIS UOHY [OUOWSIN UOWP3LL,

%TT %9L %TL %69 %AvVOTM u
%Y %6T 978617 S68°00T 975501 0S8 slvisa
%EE 9169/ 0S6vL [v6'LS | SLNANINYIINI =
2SE3.0U| 2523.0U] pajnpayos S102 107 €102

9T-£107 ST-€102 910z 0 :
00002
0000 w
000°09 w
00008 =3
000°00T
000021
00001

9T0Z-€10Z HLMOYD 3JIAYIS HIV NNS
HLMO¥9 A0INH3S dIY NNS i

(




Gl
"y2JeasaJ |OY 901AJSS Jie pue 1oedwi J1WIOU0ID ‘sisAjeue

aAIl1d WOl YUM aNUIluod {NNS 1e SASAING Ja3uassed 11y 19Npuo)) «
Yyoueasay .

9|qissod se aAINISdWOd Se Sale) NNS 2.l 01 Sauljdie YUM JIOAN <

-98eyea] 19)JeW [BI0| 9INPaY *SISOI 10BIIUOI IDIAISS JIE SZIWIUIW
19 510198} PRO| 9SeaJoul 01 s1auned Suilaylew 9 SauUllIe YHM JJOAN «

$1507) 10BJIUOY 3IIAISS JIY SZIWIUIN o

STA4 10} 19)4ew 3|} dojsuou mau ansing «
IIAIDS Jiyy MON 9nsSing .

{(roN/10/ABN/INdY) SYIUOW Yead-uou Sulinp Aduanbal) paseasdul ansing «
Aduanbalj pue s3|NPayYIs 2IIAIBS JDWWNS pUe JAJUIM puedx] «

S1YSil) Xad ‘NIQ ‘04S ‘XV1 ‘v3aS doisuou pajoeliuod ujeay «
32IAIDS J1Y Judain) puedx3/uielay .

BONVIVIY

SOLNAY\ 9oUBLLIOUD 8 S|ROS) [LA]  _oo88=




9L "$1E0S JBLUWINS Ul 9SE3JOUI % (0T PIIELUIISS pUR 51Bas
43JUIM Ul 3se3.10Ul %0¢€ {|!} 01 PUR XAd 01 3JIAISS |eingneu) Joy S SUITJEW ASA UL 3SEAIDUI %0E JO uonexo|lv (z «
eIEXaQd (1 «
101 anp sdea OY A PaJeWIISI UBYY SSI| JUNOLIE 1507 12B11UO0D) IAIBS MY WYASH LTAd  »

'S9ION

[

000°00€T 3SN3dX3 1.L0L B

_.c.dcmm..& Bﬁo _ﬁmazm gmmr_m&cq 1D EEEE\ES\S _
_ _ " pieasay]

OyDp| LIAYINOS ‘A0 Jany pooyy

(019 ‘s3jes auey) Sunasiely ANNBS iy _muo._ :
sBupaai auip ‘saaf Buinsuod Juny g poayy

| ELLT H\mmczmms_\mm& mc_u,_:mcou 3IIAIDS iy |
msm%m + (110534 AS Fss IDYS %0S) YASH DY Wntixow papalosd __
(XQd/XV1/V3S 38& ‘N30/045 B._ea $150) UEES musam ay

000°S6Y'T

00052

00008 S

000'59€'T {8 000'ssTT
pinog me\cmm AY Y31 S9iAI3G 10f poauo),

dovooet  SE ~ WooNITviol
000'00€ T : SaNUaARY 107 %1

FINYIILY
ATTEVA NOS
B WY Sy ¥ | ...L.x.i\}

1390dNg d3S0d0dd 9SY LLAd VASH




Ll

sassauisng |e207 0g 19A0
Alunwiwo) A3jjep JaAlY POOM BYL

wesgnd

_ T HOT SHOLTVIY
ININJO13A3A h@ , !
DINONOD3 @ , . Eﬂaﬂm\ﬂﬁ gy
A3TvA NNS | B mh 7

..............

Q¥vO4d IDIANIS ¥V
AITIVA NNS

SHANLAVA A FDIANTS Y1V ATTIVA NNS IDNVITIV AITIVA NNS Ald

AINYEITY
ATTIVA NNS

SHIANLYYd IDINYISAUIVYASE T




‘TTHOM FHL OL dOLS INO
"31S 'S 'waS "XAd v ‘NIQ 3 dojsuo)y I*A ‘NS A4

IO ST AN AU L M
¥ SHa¢ Eap put smal 1) dn ubis

= NNS >—&. I34IH SLUVLS JUNLNIAQY ¥NOA

AINFIIIY

NOA INVHL
‘Aunwwiod Ino 1oj BunjJom s1 92IAISS J1e Ul JUSLWISAAUI 3U)

- ssaiboud 1eaib ayew o) sanunuos ap

FIOINYITYIY
AdTIVA NS
T AT T

SSANISNG = JINYISAV T
( (




9102 ‘2z Aine

- pieog @oMeS Uy
GC_H— 10} QU—NUQD _NDCC<I_EOW
AslleA ung ysin




. / %@ 10Z 19JUIAN

- 9102 48 S -

; Ll

L/G10Z JSJUIAA JO %omw .
W_ PY

T Lo epusby



i

o
o




Laqrepums

%06+ |IE42AQ ISJUIAA o
%P+ BN
%Gl+084 -

%8+ uer .

%0L+98Qd -

8)|NSay

oBeoiyn MIOA MaN ‘JaAus(
‘leuonep ‘sejebuy so ‘oosiouel4 ueg ‘ojjjesas sieyiew jabie]

JBjuIm IsB| Y6 1G$ 0 pasedwod HG69$
SPUN} 9%, [BUOHIPPE UHM JSJUIM PUOISS

GL/VLOZ JouIM



%S _.
leuoueN

o LR Qcm_._”
oSeolyy  MOAMIN

areieme.  19yieW Aq193png
farepumg PAENTAEENE




Broumenr "YIANIM 1TV S1H9114 dOLS-NON 'SHH §'Z NI NS 01 XY
SEREl _ 015-NON 'S¥H §°ZN

EO Y

TAINYAOT HAOA NYId




SILIIHOTVA § WOUA SLHOETS OLS-NON




SHLUI HOrYW G WO¥S SIHHT dCIS-NOK

Bsoayem

WOt




 Kaqepung

Aareaung

NS QI VIS WOdY
-SEHOI dOLS-NON KOS 0L ¥3S Wodd
SIHOTS dOLS-NON

s v I8
@m ey %&—?\rﬂﬂw 001S 2¥ LVLS SWOOY

HAS O1 045 WOHJ
SLHE 2 d0LS-KOK
0015 1Y 1YY1S SWOGH

SYANWS

SNIVINANK

131




91,02 Jowwng




- . ST | ommofo v:o>_
 MaN 5>cmn_ mm_omc,q mo._ oow_ocmcn_ cmw m_zmmw E@tm& 69@._.” .
S U T e MEovS .
- 'Spunj %] [eUCHIpPPE YIm hoeesm piyL -

GraTS  olozdewwns



%6
JaAuag




VALLEY.COM

e
2 |
Y
o
L
o

SunValley




Aad[jeAung

WOJ A3 TIVANNSLISIA




£€e

1V1i8YH _ Aajjepung




ue|d bunsMJe pue
}senbay 1ebpng /1/9102

Laqrepung



| 00€°b09 = Jowng
106+°906 = 49)UIM

~06.°016'} =196png [ejoL
uoseag Aq 196png

_ c






T pasnoo4 Mg :Aiepuooss

Jo1g aunsieT uoneuysaq Aeuild

 sjesep jebiel




yjed usjeoaq ou si aiay |

~1deouon ubiedwe




‘passedinsun) pue pspodsun Aajjep ::.m SISIy|
‘ooeyd [e1oads siy} 0] syjed usjeaq jou aie aiay} ‘1A puy

'Spuli sealf puy ‘ob-pue-dn-jab sjan4 s|nos syjij jeyy aoed e st J
'us9s Bujaq 41en0 Buipis Ajjenjoy ‘S00J-A3O0| J8AO S[BI0T "SSSUP|IM JOA0 SSOLIBPIM
'SPMO.I2 8y} Buimojjoy Jano wiopsal) esooya sjdoad aiaym aoeld e si )i Aepo]
‘pabueyoun suiewal As|jBA uNg JO 80UBSSO 8Y] ‘Uv)e| S1edk g JBAD

-Bununsseun puy ‘pajosyeun ‘snopusjeidun .nmbgob_cb 'POQINISIPUN SBM ]
‘syead onjewuelp S JO SIfIIO0) 8Y} Ul PBJOOS UMO) Uiejunow Joinb e Aq
paysiwe|q Aja1eq bunies urejunow sufsiid B—1iosal s JSJij S,UoHeU 8y} ‘U] Sem jj

-seoeyd Aep Liars pue ayif Aep Aiors woyy
jeasjai e—adeoso Ue 8q pinoys Buinis jey} UoHoU 8y} Uo papunoj sem Asjiep uns

¢ o ¢ | .



Aafrepung | Srid

4 B0 BT 0k BT
+ . ¥

H1vd zﬂ.ﬁmzm_

- JHl -




[e100s ‘(0apIA) [eubip ‘uud
pajog|ss siauped {7 “/y wol) sjesodold paAleday . |
~ sousalpne AS 0} Yeads oym siaysiignd g 0} S.d4y

| | . uosess ay)
:_>_t_mm._m_>mm1.58m§ :m:o_Eton_EmEmevtmEc_._

AInf jo pua Aq ueid |euy — 8)e|dwOD Yeup iS4 .

foqreamng UE| EBIPSIA ISJUIAA
C C - C



Em__,,,_..uc« >Hﬁ._n
|asig

XIN eIpd
o P _>_ LTOCZ-9T0C 4123UIM



UMO| o
Alwed .
loopinO
DS
SIN0)ap pPU0DBS 09 -
.SIN0IBP,, YIIM O3PIA puelq puooss 06 .
(awoo B s)ipa asow Auew) Aepoj 10} sajdwesg .

o &B_ms Mau alidsul pue \coﬁm
A9jleA ung ay) 118} djay 0} pey Jons aney om UBY) SIO -«

faepumg  JUBJUOD OBPIA JSJUIAA



/102 Aluea ul padojansp aq ||im ueld eIps|N .
o19|dwoo Aydeibojoyd pue o0apIA .
PBWIILUOD BAIlB3I0 pue Emocoo ubledwen .

b__#mmm /102 Jewwng



jioddns InoA 1oy noA v_cm;._.



1214
786’6t #2159 06Z'90% 690°Z0T
S rANA:] 062'90F 6902701

%T'Z2T ¥Z5'sts 00Z7'0TO'E 08E'T9M'T 9/9'v9p'C TLT'ESA'T T90'88F'T
%8'¥T-  {007) 05Tt 21T 05E°'T 4% TL9'T
%00 0 000°'T ost 000'T 06 0582
%0'T 114 000°'T Sib 086 Si6 0
%002-  {002) 008 88¢ 000'T 9y 0o9f

%0'0 0 005 8t 005 BELT 971

%T'Te #06'5tS 05£'500°E L6E'85T'T 9v8'65¥'C T06'8Y6'T ¥59'784°T
%T'ZZ tZs'srs 00Z'0TO'E PTZ'TLLT 9/9'v9t'? £6¥°L52°2 OET'06S'T
%6 FTT ZVT'LEE TrT'209 000°0£2 000°042 0 0
%0092 0fT 08T 05T 0s ovT e

%E'6T vZe'LL £99°9/ 1 ZIE'STS E¥t'66E LIB'VEY 90L'TLE

%9, 892'0£T TSH'8P8'T 254'8¥8'T £9T'8TL'T ZIB'TSL'T £9T'59T°T

%0'T 094 09£°1L 000’8/ 00°£L ¥#99°0L £77'ES

IT0Z/910¢ IT0Z/910Z 139ans VNDVY I39and Wnov Wnov
ADNYHI % -f+ a350d404d  O3ILVINILSE  9T0Z/5TOZ ST0Z/PI0T PI0T/ET02
£10Z/9107 9T0Z/ST0T
139an49 4350d4d04dd £L10C A

(

JINYIVE ANNH DNIANT
IONVTvE ANNJ DNINNIDIE

STANLIANIAXI TVL0L

AINVHNSNI
$33d AINYOLLY

Lanv

AL1SAIM/SIIILON J119Nd/ONISILYIAQY
IDVLSQd/SAMddNS 3040

$IJ1IAYIS HOH SIOVHINOD
SIUNLIANIIXT

ANNIAIY TVLOL

Q3aNddv IINVIVE ONNd

SONINHVI 1S3HILNI

XYL NOILAO IYI0T %T AITIVA NNS 4O ALD
XYL NOILJO VD01 %T WNHJLIN 40 ALD
XVL NOILJO TwI0T %1 AFTIVH 40 ALID
SANNIAIH

04 JDIAYIS YIV AITIVA NNS

910Z/6T/L



DRB_
Dennis Brown

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
828 Blue Lakes Boulevard North « PO. Box 2367 » Twin Falls, Idaho 83303 « (208) 733-1161 « Fax: (208) 733-6100

July 20, 2016

Nina Jonas, Sec/Treas

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 3801

Ketchum, ID 83340

Dear Nina,

Attached are documents containing our proposed contract for our services. The essence of
this contract is as follows:

1. We will audit the Board’s financial statements for the year ended September 30,
2016.

2. Our fee for this work will not exceed $ 1,000 (unless additional work is necessary
which would be negotiated.)

3. We will begin our audit services approximately December 12 and issue our report
by January 31, 2017,

We are pleased to propose our services to the Board. If you accept our proposed contract,
please sign and retumn a copy to our offices.

Sincerely yours,

(o Rt

Dennis R. Brown
Certified Public Accountant

47




DRB_
Dennis Brown

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
828 Blue Lakes Boulevard North « P O. Box 2367 » Twin Falls, ldaho 83303 « (208) 733-1161 * Fax: (208) 733-6100

p

July 20, 2016

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, Idaho 83341

| am pleased to confirm my understanding of the services | am to provide the Sun Valley Air Service Board
(Board) for the year ended September 30, 2016. | will audit the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Sun Valley Air Service Board as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2016. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide
for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A),
to supplement the Agency’s basic financial statements. The Board has determined not to include this MD&A as
part of its financial statements. Such other RSI, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part
of my engagement, | will apply certain limited procedures to the Board's RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
| obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis (Not Included)
2) Budgetary Information
Audit Objectives

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests
of the accounting records of the City and other procedures | consider necessary to enable me to express such
opinions. | will issue a written report upon completion of my audit of the Agency’s financial statements. My report
will be addressed to the Board of Directors of the Sun Valley Air Service Board. | cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for me to modify my
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions on the financial statements are
other than unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to complete
the audit or am unable to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or issue reports,
or may withdraw from this engagement.

| will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

48




with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during my audit | become aware that the
Agency is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, | will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1)
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of
the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because | will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come
to my attention. | will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to my attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
my attention. My responsibility as auditor is limited to the period covered by my audit and does not extend to
later periods for which | am not engaged as auditor.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. | will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, | will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts
and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. My tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,

accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, | will perform tests of the Board's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of my audit will not be to provide an opinion on
overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion in my report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

49




Other Services

| will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Board in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to me in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring
that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that | report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which | have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include my report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of
the supplementary information that includes my report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is
issued with my report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation
letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP;
(2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to me any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives
discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to me corrective
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views
on my current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the
report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other nonaudit services | provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter my assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility

50




for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those
services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

| may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. | may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, | maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, | will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and 1 will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that | am unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, | will remain responsible for the work
provided by any such third-party service providers.

| understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations | request and will locate any
documents selected by me for testing.

I will provide copies of my reports to the Sun Valley Air Service Board; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of my reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Dennis R Brown, CPA and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out
oversight responsibilities. | will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation
will be provided under the supervision of Dennis R. Brown CPA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Board. If | am aware that a federal awarding agency
or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance
prior to destroying the audit documentation.

| expect to begin my audit on approximately December 12, 2016 and to issue my reports no later than January
31, 2017. This estimate annually is based on availability of records and cooperation of Board personnel. Dennis
R Brown is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be at my standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that my gross fee,
including expenses, will not exceed $1,000 for fiscal year 2016. My standard hourly rates vary according to the
degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances
will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs.

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Sun Valley Air Service Board and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let me know. If you
agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it
-to me.

51




Very truly yours,

(o Rt

Dennis R. Brown
Certified Public Accountant

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Sun Valley Air Service Board.
By:

Title:

Date:

52




_DRB
Dennis Brown

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
828 Blue Lakes Boulevard North * P O. Box 2367 « Twin Falls, |daho 83303 « (208) 733-1161 » Fax: (208) 733-6100

July 20, 2016

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, Idaho 83341

| am pleased to confirm my understanding of the services | am to provide the Sun Valley Air Service Board
(Board) for the year ended September 30, 2016. | will audit the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Sun Valley Air Service Board as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2016. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide
for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A),
to supplement the Agency's basic financial statements. The Board has determined not to include this MD&A as
part of its financial statements. Such other RSI, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part
of my engagement, | will apply certain limited procedures to the Board's RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
| obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSl is required by generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis (Not Included)
2) Budgetary Information
Audit Objectives

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests
of the accounting records of the City and other procedures | consider necessary to enable me to express such
opinions. | will issue a written report upon completion of my audit of the Agency's financial statements. My report
will be addressed to the Board of Directors of the Sun Valley Air Service Board. | cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for me to modify my
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions on the financial statements are
other than unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to complete
the audit or am unable to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or issue reports,
or may withdraw from this engagement.

| will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

53




with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The paragraph
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during my audit | become aware that the
Agency is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, | will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1)
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of
the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because | will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come
to my attention. | will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to my attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
my attention. My responsibility as auditor is limited to the period covered by my audit and does not extend to
later periods for which | am not engaged as auditor.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. | will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, | will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts
and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. My tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,

accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged with governance

internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

A§ part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, | will perform tests of the Board's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of my audit will not be to provide an opinion on

overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion in my report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

54




Other Services

| will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Board in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to me in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring
that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that | report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which | have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include my report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of
the supplementary information that includes my report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is
issued with my report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation
letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP,
(2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to me any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives
discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to me corrective
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views
on my current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the
report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other nonaudit services | provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter my assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility

55




for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skil, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and resuits of those
services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

| may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. | may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, | maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, | will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and | will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that | am unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, | will remain responsible for the work
provided by any such third-party service providers.

| understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations | request and will locate any
documents selected by me for testing.

| will provide copies of my reports to the Sun Valley Air Service Board; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of my reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Dennis R Brown, CPA and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out
oversight responsibilities. | will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation
will be provided under the supervision of Dennis R. Brown CPA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Board. If | am aware that a federal awarding agency
or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance
prior to destroying the audit documentation.

| expect to begin my audit on approximately December 12, 2016 and to issue my reports no later than January
31, 2017. This estimate annually is based on availability of records and cooperation of Board personnel. Dennis
R Brown is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be at my standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that my gross fee,
including expenses, will not exceed $1,000 for fiscal year 2016. My standard hourly rates vary according to the
degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances
will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs.

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Sun Valley Air Service Board and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let me know. If you

agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it
to me.

56




Very truly yours,

(o Rt

Dennis R. Brown
Certified Public Accountant

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Sun Valley Air Service Board.
By:

Title:

Date:

57




Fly Sun Valley Alliance

Fly Sun Valley Alliance

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance

TOTAL

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD
INVOICES TO BE PAID
Through June 21, 2016

March 2016 LOT Invoice
April 2016 LOT Invoice
March 2016 LOT Invoice

April 2016 LOT Invaice

58

$165,787.64

96,628.49

41,446.91

10,736.50

$314,599.54



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 6316 Date Invoice #
Ketchum, 1D 83340 —
3/31/2016 171 |
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Atin: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.0. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
196 LOT - March 2016 LOT Revenue - May 2016 FSVA Services 165.787.64 165,787.64
'W../'
Total $165,787.64

59



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc. I nvoice

PO Box 6316

Date Invoice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
4/30/2016 172
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Atin: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City ot Ketchum
P.Q. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - April 2016 LOT Revenue - June 2016 FSVA Services 96.628.49 96.628.49
Total $96,628.49

60




IMIPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SERVICES RENDERED - May 2016

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT

Reviewed/monitored weekly booking reports for 2016 summer flights; analyzed impact of key schedule and cost
changes, ROI, marketing, etc.

Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, lcad factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets
Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY17 and beyond
Discussions with airlines re FY16 summer and potential FY17 service; future planning, etc.

Prepared for meetings with airlines at Airports Council’s Jumpstart conference in June

Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders

Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc. Attended meetings as needed.

Meetings with bus company regarding diversion bussing program for FY17 winter.

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY QUTREACH

Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed
Created/coordinated/executed FSVA/FMA joint local public outreach campaign via local publications.
Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service (print, digital, tv)

Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts.
Provided information regarding air service to inguiries from local and other travelers.

RESEARCH/OTHER

Reviewed results of winter 2015/16 SUN Air Passenger survey; planning for summer 2016 survey to start in June,
Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information of air service

FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE PO BOX 6316 KETCHUM, ID 83340 info@flysunvalleyalliance.com




IMPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SERVICES RENDERED - June 2016

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT

Reviewed/monitored weekly booking reports for 2016 summer flights; analyzed impact of key schedule and cost
changes, ROI, marketing, etc.

Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets
Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY17 and beyond
Discussions with airlines re FY16 summer and potential FY17 service; future planning, etc.

Prepared for and attended at Airports Council’s Jumpstart conference — met with various airlines ahout SUN service.
Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders

Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc. Attended meetings as needed.

Continued discussions with bus company regarding diversion bussing program for FY17 winter.

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and cngoing social media postings; updated website as needed
Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service (print, digital, tv)
Created/coordinated/executed FSVA/FMA joint local public outreach campaign via local publications,

Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts.
Provided information regarding air service to inquiries from local and other travelers.

RESEARCH/OTHER

Began implementation of SUN Air Passenger survey for summer 2016 survey.
Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information on air service

FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE PO BOX 6316 KPFCHUM, ID 83340 info@flysunvalleyalliance.com




Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Inc.

Invoice

Visit Sun Valley s i
L Date Invoice #
P.O. Box 4934 SunValley _
Ketchum, ID 83340 6/30/2018 279
Bill To
Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, TT» 83340
P.0O. No. Terms
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Air Service Board Contract - Add'l 1% LOT for Direct Air Service Marketing- March 41.446.91 41,446.91
Alr Service Board Countract - Add'] 19 LOT for Direct Air Service Marketing- April 10,736.30 10,736.50
Thank vou for your participation and support of Visit Sun Valley!
Total

$52,183.41 ;

Phone #

208-726-3423

63



pisit

~ SunValley

Detail for invoices submitted to Air Service Board
June 2016

* Launched summer campaign in air service markets

* Reviewed bi-weekly campaign reports and made adjustments as required

*  Completed winter 2016/17 videos

*  First draft of winter 2016/17 media plan

* Began submitting creative for Winter 2016/17 campaign

*  Confirmed summer 2017 campaign concept

* Gathered all assets (video and photography) in support of Summer 2017 campaign

Upcoming:

* Ongoing monitoring, placement and adjustment of summer advertising campaign
*  Finalizing summer 2017 videos
*  Final winter media plan confirmed

*  On-going creation and submission of winter 2016/17 ads




